MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Anamosa Community Schocl District is to provide
all students educational copportunities to learn and achieve
in a rapidly changing glcbal society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

High School Library
December 19, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
Call to Order
Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
Adoption of Agenda
Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings
Financial Reports
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments

b S

w

oaQwy

OLD BUSINESS
1.  Second Reading of Board Policies E

NEW BUSINESS

District #6b IASB Board Member Election

High School Schedule Committee Report

Approval of High School Program of Studies

First Reading of Board Policy — Solvency Ratio

Retirement Incentive Plan Discussion

Out of State Field Trip to London

School Foundation Purchase of Land from Fawn Creek Court & Sales Ltd
Adjacent to Strawberry Hill

Nk wbe=
cCRETZO™

MIDDLE SCHOOL UPDATE
1. Update from Kevin Lauver, Septagon Construction M

REPORTS:

1. Committee Reports

2. Board Comments

3. Superintendent Report

Adjourn (Action)

Important Dates
January 16, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting

An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamosa.k]2.1a.us or requested in )
their entivety by contacting the Anamose Community School District Central Office. Posted: 12-15-11



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the November 21, 2011 Regular Meeting, the
December 5, 2011 Regular Meeting and December 12, 2011 Special Meeting.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
November 21, 2011

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on November 21, 2011, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Kilburg, Lambertsen,
Riniker and Setlnau,

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to approve the consent agenda(minutes dated 10/17 and 11/7,
claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve change management issu¢ No. 552219 — modify
ductwork in the food service area A133. WP 23A-HVAC: Geisler Brothers Company — change order No.
00001. Contract add of $642.85. This change order will be funded with monies from WP 01D —
confingency. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve change management issue No. 55220 — modify
ductwork in corridor area A155. WP 23A-HVAC: Geisler Brothers Company — change order No. 00002.
Contract credit back to WP 01D — contingency in the amount of $789.00. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Sellnau to approve change management issue No. 55223, WP 05A —
structural steel: Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. — change order No. 00004 provide additional guard posts for
equipment pad. Contract add of $549.25. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve change management issue No. 55221 — modify
ductwork in corridor area A123 as follows:
WP 05A — Structual Steel, Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. — change order No. 00003 supply lintels and
fasten in place for ductwork penetrations . Contract add of $884.47.

WP 06A — carpentry, Garling Construction, Inc. — change order No. 00004 build a bulk head in
A128. Contract add of $1,218.00.

WP 23A — HVAC, Geisler Brothers Company — change order No. 00003 modify ductwork .
Contract add of $1,647.38

Purchase order No. 511006-01D1 to Kane Waterproofing, Inc. to saw openings in CMU walls
for ductwork penetrations in the amount of $1,410.28.

The change orders above will be funded with monies from WP 01D — contingency with a deduct
totaling ($5,160.13). Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Sellnau to approve change management issue No. 55224 — add
electrical for range hoeds at FCS B101 and delete two exhaust fans as follows:
WP 23A — HVAC, Geisler Brothers Company - change order No. 00004 modify ductwork for a
deduct to their contract in the amount of ($814.00).

WP 26A — electrical, Acme Electric Company — change order No. 00003 add electrical provisions.



Contract add of $1,364.00.

WP 04A — masonry, Seedorff Masonry, Inc. — change order No. 00006 to cut and patch CMU for
additional electric provisions. Contract add of $203.13.

These change orders will be funded with monies from WP 01D — contingency with a deduct totaling
$753.13. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve change management issue No, 55225 — reroute
6” OST(storm drain overflow piping)at B110 and C109, as follows:

WP 22A — plumbing, Dubuque Plumbing and Heating Company - change order No. 00002 reroute
plumbing for a deduct to their contract in the amount of ($636.00).

WP 04A — masonry, Seedorff Masonry, Inc. ~ change order No. 00007 additional masonry work.
Contract add of $842.00.

These change orders will be funded with monies from WP 01D — contingency with a deduct totaling
$206.00. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve change management issue No. 55225 — revisions to
finned-tube radiation schedule. WP 23A-HAVC, Geisler Brothers Company — change order No. 00005
revise lengths of fin tube per MPC - 18R for a deduct to their contract in the amount of ($560.00). This
change order will generate a credit back to WP 01D — contingency in the amount of $560.00. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Sellnau, seconded by McKean to approve a purchase order to Construction Heaters, Inc. for
the rental of heaters and fans in the amount of $11,400.00. Rental is set for 90 days with no charge after
90 days. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Sellnau to approve a change in the gymnasium A134 that reduces the
curtain divider from 71’ down to 68°. WP 11B — gym equipment — lowa Direct Equipment will deduct
($300.00) from their contract price. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to reject proposal request No. MPC 16 that called for changing
four fluorescent lights to LED lights in the walk-in cooler/freezer box. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg naming DLR Group as the architectural firm that will be used
to design the FEMA safe room at the new middle school site. Motion carried 6-1; Nay: Lambertsen.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to hold a public hearing on December 12, 2011, at 6:30 p.m., in
the high schoot library for the purpose of reviewing the proposed whole grade sharing agreement with
Qlin Schools. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Selinau, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the SBRC application for modified allowable
growth for open enrollment out in the amount of $90,010.00. Motion carried 6-0. Director Riniker
was absent.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Sellnau to designate Linda Von Behren as the authorized school business
official of the Anamosa Community School District. Motion carried 6-0. Director Riniker was absent.



Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Crump to approve an out of state field trip for the band/choir members to
California during spring break in 2013. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 10:05 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
December 5, 2011

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on December 5, 2011, at 6:30 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, Riniker, Lambertsen and
McKean. Directors Kilburg and Sellnau were absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to go into closed session, at 6:31 p.m., pursuant to lowa
Code Section 21.5(I(k)to discuss whether to approve open enrollment to another school district for

Student E.S. using information contained in records in the custody of a government body that are con-
fidential records pursuant to section 22.7, subsection 1. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to come out of closed session at 7:13 p.m. and continue in open
session. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve an open enroliment request for Student E.S. to
attend school in the Springville Community School District. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve the consent agenda(personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve Daycare and Kids Quest rate increases, as presented.
Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve Daycare and Kids Quest salary increases
effective January 1, 2012, as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by McKean to change the start time for the December 19™ Board meeting to
5:30 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to delete the January 2, 2012 school board meeting and hold
only one meeting on January 16®. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the 2012-13 Modified Allowable Growth Application
for Dropout Prevention, as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve an out of state trip for the Sadie Street Singers to
attend a show choir competition in Onalaska, Wisconsin on January 14, 2012. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the first reading of revisions to the following board

policies: Motion carried 5-0.
501.2 - Student Absences — Excused
501.3 - Student Absences - Unexcused

RP501.2 - Student Absences — Excused
501.4 -  Truancy



RP501.4 - Responding to Truancy

902.5 - Lease/Sale/Disposal of School Buildings & Sites
505.4 - Student Driving Permits
RP505.4 -  Student Driving Permits

902.7 & RP902.7 - Delete

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 8:39 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Special Meeting
December 12, 2011

The Anamosa Board of Education met in special session on December 12, 2011, at 6:30 p.m., in the high
school library. Members present: McKean, Kilburg, Riniker and Lambertsen. Directors Crump, Sellnau
and Tiedt were absent,

The public hearing regarding whole grade sharing with Olin Consolidated Schools was held at 6:30 p.m.
The hearing was closed at 6:36 p.m., after a discussion about possible transportation issues were
discussed by those in attendance.

Meeting was called to order at 6:37 p.m. by Board Secretary Don Folkerts.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker naming Connie McKean president pro-tem for this meeting due
to the fact that both the president and vice-president were not in attendance. Motion carried 4-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 4-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker approve the Graybill bid for radio equipment in the amount
of $14,398.31 after the rebate. Motion carried 4-0,

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to approve the purchase of a 84-passenger transit style bus
from School Bus Sales/BlueBird with Air Ride at a cost of $96,919.00. Motion carried 4-0.

A workshop was held at this time reviewing school bonding procedures presented by Larry Sigel, lowa
School Finance Information Services and Travis Squires, Piper Jaffray & Co, a public finance consulting
firm.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 8:26 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.

President Pro-Tem

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board
Meetings.”



01 jo | abed
Lozo4n

SAJOTTANT MOANIM

uomIng saxun| is

400 91 seD IEN

Jojem py 1ped

H1D L4 HAMA SLvl LD3T3

SaAnppe

Buusyy Juzauod Z1-| |
Jnedal By

oS

dns

SpIed PV 1sdi4
Buppedaael; by
aiEmoS

saa uofjoadsu|
OAS

dns j09|9

auoyd

JouIaILy

dns Buip

uonin; pa ds b 1s|
dns Bupo

e LisLL

dns

oAs

aAs

400 6.6 SED IEN
sped

SpUNOIC)

sall}

sued

dns

yudbg yos|
abeajy AON

dng SHN

lajem

dns

dns Bp|q

HMM 292598 12313
dns 4713

1eb z 16¢ seb

IAS DB

dns poJA ¢

S334 AJIN3I d'13

uondirosag

25 Cov'L LLogMmlict 11684
05°28¢ LLOg/ELIZL 01682
00°022'1L LLOZIBLICL 10684
08’10t LLogielret S0682
00'LS LLog/i6Licl 0684
0L'6ll bLgci6lie) 6688/,
68'a18 LLog/6L/cL 2688.
00°9s/ LLoz/sLiclL 16882
L8705 LLog/eLict 9688.
0S5 ve LLogielieh G688.
£6°09 (AR A R4S ¥688.
85°999'c LLog/elrel £688.
0¥ 038t LiLogielret 26884
06°LES'L LLog/ielicl 06884
0941 LLOZ/GLICL 6888.
LE'EFP LLoZ/6L/21 89888/
Ov'¥sS LLo0g/6L/EL 18884
[AA 19 LLog/eliel 9888,
00°02¢ LLoZ/eL/ct 7888/
eSYeY'L LLozmelict £8884
92°10S LLogielicl £8887
or'se LigegmsLriel 1888/
66805 LLOZ/6Lrel (0888.L
806901 LLOZ/BLIEL 6.88.
GG'.8 LLoZ/6LIC 8/88.L
00°Ze€') LLOZ/6LICL 11881
8e'g LLOZ/BL/CL 9/88/
0568l LioZ/6licl /88
Z6'98L'¢ LLoZg/6LiEL 71887
05¢ LLog/eLicL €4887
8L'/€¢ LLoglaLIe) ¢188.L
GE'G86°0L LL0Z/eLic) 14882
00°0s¢ LLOZ/6LIC) 0.88L
90°2/09 LLOCIBLIZ) 69882
£6°98 L10C/BLICL 89882
918t LLOgiBLielL 29882
00'vie LLogislrct §988.
unowy ayeq JUBLIBAA

5]lig pied Jo Isl

(Z1-LL AQ) 'G'S'D esoweuy

V3V POOM JUBID)

196uieicy

Yo I - BAIAIBG UMET] Y39
3 'sso4

2Jswig

lley Jabuig

aJo1s19dng oluopeROY
uolesnpd 30 1daqg

U] ‘swasAg jeaueyosp Aeq
o7 Alddng oupo8i3 Juadsal)
S821AI9G SSausng - U] Ainual)
yu Anen

Buinguisiq emoj} [enuan
S100U2S WWo?) spidey Jepaln
o0 Addng Aieyueg jenden
swasAg ssauisng

Jabuseg g umoug

‘B-g ‘oxoaug

joiucy 1sed spelg

ABiau3 sjiH yoelg

lojop uolieq

a]aiouon pieg

S0IAIDS DAIOWOINY

N ler-oiny

LIoYIU) jlewsly

Jandwion sjddy

Apueg suojuy

|EJO|4 BSOWRUY

JO AuD esoweuy

Addng Buippng esoweuy
Auedwon |eufig ® awi) uesuaWY
ABiaug jueyy

uonesodion syaly

54 afi;yueaby

Aunoag 1py

pung AnAnoy

S)IEW||eH JWSPEDY

0l pung
lopusp

WY Ly cv0b
LLOZISLICL



0l jo g ebeyd
10Z04N

yesH

|8AR)] pig

TWIN3d

2aIAesU]

dns
aliein

dns Bgid
dng yos)

S1dvd
sia1don

sydisoay Apanoy
414089NS Z1L02Z

|jaABl
eolgnd

TOOHODS IWOH AON

dns
sonbisy
syq joud

AON - UIUpY X34

HL1TVv3H
dns 1o9p9
dns 413

juay

dng yoa | pu

€9 045 A1
dng AV

dng

JAS AQU

dns
Jaidonuiey
OAS AD

SH IV A0 5L

dns Bqqd
dns Bpjq
att

OAS
Bunsa| Bnig
dns Bup

294 uonoadsu| Jaog

2AS AOU
AanN-1siBay
abeapy AON
dns Bupo
sued

soAg [eba
uonduasag

ZL'E46°C
00'eL
G9'eac
£8°GLY
ZL'v9
00866
¢6're9
Gl'ave
ZLor
LE'6S0'L
EQ YIS FS
00'6ve
0g'z6e
08’5189
9589
0565
0g'eLt
0o'eg
0r'ecs
05'.E
006¢e’L
Geene’t
Gl6L
ooetl
ya'LLL
00'050'8¢
S6°61L
0G'68¢

11 A
0052y
00°S06
SZ'evy
0005
0.'698'9L
00's01
g9g9'ece
86'€S€E
St'ot
00'20E
junowly

sliig pred Jo 3s1]

LLog/GLiel
LLag/eliel
LLOZ/6L/EL
Liog/slict
LLog/eLicl
LL0zZ/6LiZ)
LLoZ/6LicL
LLog/elLiclL
LLOZ/6LIC)
LLOZ/6L/CL
LLOZ/6LIEL
LLOZ/BLIEL
LLOZ/ELICL
LLOZ/ELIEL
LL0Z/61/ct
LLoZ/6Lic)
(N A 54
LLozZielLicL
LL0e/6LicL
LLoe/eLict
LLOE/BLICL
L10Z/6L/C1
LLOZ/6LICL
LLOZ/6LIEL
LLOZ/6LEL
LLOE/BLIEL
LLOZ/BLICL
LLOZ/ELICL
LLOZ/61L/T1
LLOZ/BLICt
LLoZ/6Lie)
LLoc/61E)
LLocieLic)
LLog/6lLic)
LLog/BLicL
LLog/BLICL
Lioe/6lig)
L1GZ/6L/CE
LLog/6L/gL
ajeQ

(ZL-L1L Ad) "Q'S'D escweuy

£S682
05682
6¥68.4
8¥68.
L¥68L
91681
G687
ry68L
EF68L
c¥68L
LG8
oves8.L
6E68L
8€68.L
LE68L
9e68.
5¢68.
yeees
€684
e68L
LE68L
08684
62684
82684
12684
92684
GZ68L
€268L
ce68.
L2682
02682
61687
81684
21682
91684
G1684
| 42+1:74
£1682

L6882
JUBLIEAA

Auedwon) Aiddng quinid
abueyox3g o 9 o4

‘e'N JodsugQ

SWEYNSUOT) SUIYoBW 8010
yodag 20130

JU| ‘uesN

uerLg ‘AN

Buysiigng smenN

Awslsr ‘1znan

02SEN

S[00UDS AJUNLILIOY) UOWIBA JUNOR
19NYo8 | JOSOIOIN

271 UohelsIuILIPY Qg+ JOJIBN
Aleonptd er'ulwpy ggH Jooisly
spleusiy

S, 0003

I9IBAA 193IWVON

U] ‘SES-] UOSSLIBN

00 110 9ANeIsdooD uun
aiBojouyoa | oapiA olpny aulB)
woo Buuiea

SOOIAIDG J1opRaT]

oup s

. BJOUIN BIIUOY

2U| BUOY

aba|jon) AIUNWIWOD) POOMYIIM
Alddng Ajjey

jeioueUl4 8493 uyor

BQOS|

sujos ABojouyoa] ainjonuseu;
diep)

S8INSNPpU| UoSlid Y|

S80IAIDG JoqgeT JO UCIsIAg VI
S90IAIS UBLWINH 0 1daq v
spJeog |004oS JO J0SSY VY|
anl1g ‘AsroH

paehjiiH

SyoNU| jJewalu] akoymeH

L4 MET Uynio)

lopuap

WY 60:82:01
LLOZ/SLIEL



waplisald pieog Aeainag

108102 s ajgeded SJUNCIIE BAOQE B}
paroiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘1aijeq pue abpamoun Aul JO 1S8q ay) o} e Ajpao Agausy |

-

L0'6€2'S82 [€ICL O} pung

JOOHDS INOH AON 8L'%S LLOZ/BLIT) 61682 aXId "HONOAM
ajesas nsul Jledal Gz'gg LLOZ/BLIT) 81682 2ISNIA 1S9M
B sbm dns ploJA ¢ 1£262 LLOZ/BLICL 11682 Hewem
punjey xal 00'L¥ LLOZ/BLICL 9/682 Apurd “yezoepm
|one) SVS 8v'9Y LLOZ/BLIZ) 5168/ epuUI uybBnep,
[aARl) b} 00702 L1L0ZI6LIZL v1687 yar uybnep,
seAlpPe 00 0ZF LLOZ/6LIZL £1682 diog uonnquisig As|lea
[eARl 8y /8| LLOT/BLIZL 21682 Homo ‘wparL
OAS HOJL 00°0vE LLOZ/6LIEL 12684 ouj osossy ABojouyos |
dng 804 81'0¢E1 LLOZ/6LIZL 04681 s9)w3 'PImezs
so0nbist SZ'0L2'6E LLOZ/6LIZL 89687 [ooyag Apunwiwo?) a|pabundg
OAS 0G°/GC LLOZ/6LIZL 19682 vSn puei-Aelds
dng 34 00005 LLOZ/BLIZY 9968/ soweo sn
|Jargl] 06'€0E LLOZ/BLITE #9687 yeq “rejppuiys
DAS 00°661 LLOZ/BLITL £9682 Buiqunig 1oyeys
sued 08°9¢6 LLOZiBLIZL 65682 ssleg sng |00yos
1S1934 00°0¢l LLOZ/BLIZL 85681 BMO] JO UILIPY |00Y2S
dns gz'gg LLoZ/BLIgL 15684 queg/gni s,wes
oAS 00°00T LL0Z/6L/CE 9568/ 18)00Y-010Y
¥o01 [jem Buiejer 05°/cE L10Z/6L1ZL G568/ 15U0D BjaIdU0) sieboy
dns LO'80v LLOZ/6LIZL £568. SHiyey s.xoy
|oARl) OF 999 LLOZ/6LIZL 25682 |2j0H Aloneg ouessieusy
:o_.__.n_..owmn_ junowy ajeq JURLIEAA JOpuaA
0l jo g abey s|g pled Jo 1817 WY 60-8¢:0}

LOzodN {Z1-11 A4} @'S™D eSoweuy LLoZ/SsL/EL



juapisald pJeog Aejaiosag

198100 s1 2|qeded syunoooe aaoqe sy}

poaoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Jaljoq pue abpamowy Aw o }saq ay) o} ‘1ey) Auso Aqassy |
88°/55'8 [ejo] Zg pung
PSP IfMm O/M Aenuer 89'256'8 LLogi6LIg) 29682 W4S
¢Z pung
uonduossag junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA 10puap
0} Jo  abed siig pied Jo s WY 01:82-0L

L0Z04N (€1-11 Ad) 'Q's™D esoweuy LLOZ/SLEL



JuspIsalq pleog

0l Jo G ebed

paroiddy pue pazuoyiny

OAS
S 120

OAS Dap

OAS

OAS

HaApY

OAS

OAS

OAS

DAS

DAS

OAS

OAS 100

TJAS AOU

OAS

OAS

Buners ais
400 8¢L seD JEN
I9loN/I91BM
dns dns J1sUc2
sy 000P/66ES

OAS

DAS AOU

LLOE 1O

uonduassaqg

£€26G'ELE'L
G1'955'0¢€
L£°G10'2
9/'¢86'9
05°0v0'0Z1
00°0v. 9P
00°9¢1
00'18€°48
00°000°€EL
£9'200°90¥
0L’ ¥65°96
19696l
G1'251'8S
0Z'6ZL LL
00'0ZE
0594
62'9/9'2S
ov'Li0'L
£9'995
£5°68

FA' N3 47
117900°L
vZeELLLY
8¥18Z'L

unowy

[e]Ol €€ pund

LLOZ/6L/E)
LLOZ/6L/EL
LLog/6L/CL
LLOz/6L/CL
LLOZ/6LICL
LLOE/6LIEL
LLog/mBLiet
LLOZC/6LIEL
LLOZ/6LITL
LLogisLieL
Lioeisliel
iLogislict
L1og/eL/cL
L10Z/6L/C)
LL0g/6L/CL
(R4 IS4
LLoZ/6LIgY
LLOZ/6LIZL
LLOZ/6L/21
LLoZ/6lLiglL
LLog/BlL/el
LL0g/6L/EL
LLOg/6LIZL

ayeq

s|ug pled 4o 15
{Z1-LL Ad) "a'S'D esoweuy

Aejauosg

19921100 S| ajqeAed sJuUNoIdL SAOGR BY]

‘Jonaq pue sbpajmoly AW Jo 18aq ayl o} eyl Auad Aqaeiay |

62684
G9684
19684
09682
568,
P68l
V68l
60682
80684
9068,
£068.
20682
10684
00684
£688.
16884
G898.L
£8884
1887
€887
11882
09887
9882

Jue.LIiepAn

wewdinbg oibojeng
(D71 @) HeL-0s

10 - DN o0 1sue) ucbeydag
ou| ‘Aluosey yopasg
pi7 Buneaeox3 sjepiony
Buysiigng smeN

Jiomie| a3

Auedwor) Buyooy asaln
07 SI19YjoIg i9[sIa0)

ouj ‘uononsuo”) Bupes)
Buneay ¢ Buiqunyd snbngng
Auedwon sse|oy snbngng
dnois ¥1Q

Yep seiq

yu Anusg

ou| '[osls AS||EA JBPOD
ou| ‘Bunsawmbuz uleug
Abiau3 s|lIH ¥oe|g

4O A0 esoweuy

Alddng Buiping esoweuy
ABreug ey

Auedwon JL09] 2wy
ou] ‘Yoo 1R v

€€ pung

Jopusp

WY 01:82:01
LLOg/SLIEL



Juapisald pleog Aejaloag

"1oeu109 S 9|geied sjunosoe anoge oy}

panrciddy pue pazuoyiny ‘ra112q pue abpamouy Aw Jo 153q oY) 0) ‘Teyl Ajiusd Aqasay |
GG'951 ‘[elel 5 pund
18193y 099 LLOZ/ELIE, 85681 - BMO| JO ULLIPY j004OS
420 ¥seieN 04°LE LI0Z/GLEL £8884 ABisuz s|lIH xoelg
i91em (QE'8E L10Z/61/2) 1884 JO AD esoweuy
HAMDI 98 103713 $SLE LLOZ/6LIZ) 12887 Abiou3z wely
9 puny

uonduossag Junowy areq jueLEpM Jopuap

01 jo / abed sliig Pied Jo 1S WY 0L-82:01

L0Z04N (Z1-11 Ad) "Q’'S™D ESoweuy L1L0Z/5 1L

Juepisald preog Aejeioeg

1091109 s1 8jqeded SjuNoooe AA0QR B}

paacuddy pue pazuoyiny aaq pue abpamouy Aw Jo jseq ay) 0} jeu Apeo Aqasay |
00ee {€10] €9 pund
dns pjoJAg 0002 LLOZ/BLIZL 11684 HEew|em
spled pivisid 00'¢€ LLog/msL/el ¥0684 Jljswiy
£9 pun4
uonduposaq unowy ajeq JueLep JOPUDA
gl jo g abed siig pied je s : WY 01:8¢°0L

Lozodn {Z1-11 Ad) "Q's’D esoweuy Lioz/siel



0l jo g abed
L0Z04N

01 jo g abey
1L0zZ04N

JuspIsald pJeog

parc.ddy pue pezuoyiny

10040Sald JOGUISACN
|ooyosald JBqUIDAON

[00L0Sald JBqLISAON

[00UDSald JBqUISAON

SHSIA SLI0Y J5QO100

[COYISald JAQUIBAON

jooyasaid JaquIsaoN

LL/LZ/LL seidoD el pooypiiyo ApEs JaquIBAON
{coYyoIsald JeqUIBAON
salddns JequisaoN

9SINN alen plIyD) JoqUIBAON
wesbold |4y JequuasoN
[00LDSald JBqUISAON

1Ua1 JoqQUIDAON

uondiosag

60°9€9'¥2S°1

s|iig pled Jo 1s11
{ZIL-11 AQ) "' D esoweuy

FASEA (AR
000Gl
006t
00'SZL°)
00051
90°€L02
00'062
00'08L
BL21LL°)
89°1L65°L
[A1,272
6L°Z6E"L
8Z¢e0’t
00'5.9

junowy

IE101 L6 pund

LLog/i6LEL
LLOZ/6LIZ]
LL0Z/6LIE]L
LLozeLeL
LLoz/elLici
LLOZ/6LIEL
L10Z/6L7EL
LLoZ/6LieL
LL0Z/6Lies

- LLOZ/6LiEL

LLozZ/eLiet
LLozelLiz)
LLoz/eLicl

ayeq

s|itg pied jo Isi
(zi-11 Ad) "Q's'D ESOWERUY

= |BJOL PUBID

Wv 0L:8¢-01
LL0Z/SLEY

Aejaioeg

"}9a1109 s1 9|geied sjunoose aroge ay]

‘Jalleq pue afipajmouy A jo 153q 8y} 0 ‘1ew} AHNed Agaday |

i¥9
99
154t}
I 2%
£va
[A4°)
(B742)
ovo
6€9
8¢9
LE9
9¢c9
GE9

JUBLIBAR

[ooyasald spjoujed "is
{ooyosald UedH paes
[00Y2g pu| suod Wio
|[ooyasalg 95005y IaYIoN.
EMO| U| S82IASS UBISYINT
[ooyosald Jayjued 211
Jaan Buiwiea uo s
loypny Alunoo ssuor
SIIAISS UOISUSIXT 09 SsUop
o Wwaysg Juny

deoeH

Y3V POOM JUEBID
[00YoS AJUNWLWOT) BSOLIBUY

16 pung
lopusp

WV 018201
LLOEC/SLIEL



a3A0dddY ANV QIZIHOHLNY *LD3HHGD SI $717I8 40 L1SIT JA08Y

Z¥ " £SE 1Y10L ONVHD
e o e s resses oo oot oot e seees sttt RIAGE oo TVLOL 3BT
TR w101l XI43dd
334 NIKAY Zb' LGE 0000009 SIQOHIS Avd
.......... €-NOILdTHIS3T TTTTEINOTLATHOS30 L-NOILdIY¥9S3d iNnowvy TTTHIaRNN TTTTTTTTUOANTIA 40 JWYN
e e—————————————_ 1 St et et eer s st emenee SANVHHYM LOTHTO e 2190/ 34AL. LNYHHYM : 1HOS |
......... . N o BB R0 BE o ANLOL OFAOHADY e
£6° 190 86 %101 XId34d
SHIdI 0S'9%6'Z6 9628209  SAS JHILIY S$3IIA0NJWI DITANd YMOI
SN " A7AYAYd. 30 _HIHLO 00.-60% SBLBAOS . 410 NNVYW_30YHOH .|
J78YAYd a3d HIHLO 9% " 991 ¥6.8209 Y14
§IN0 NOILYZINVDHO 16" 6E8' ¥ £6.8.09 YIHNSYIHL vav
! E-NOILdTHIS3a T Z-NOIidIuasad I -NOILdIHOS3d LNNORY W3awnn T HOANIA 40 JWVN
T o T b6 089 D8E Y101 ONYHD
107619281 w10l 19341d
....................... . S N - R 10619281 VL0L XT434d. S
SITLINNNY/VHI/¥SL 00°00€ 0000009 3977 QUOdLHvH
X¥Ll IWOONI 3I1VIS 69 LLE'L 000000Y HIHNSYIHL FIVLS YMOI
. ALLIOMNY/YHL/YSL....... 00 0SE 5L 000000 LIA3N3E ALIH023S. ]
X¥1 AWOONI JLIVLS 207vlvTL 0000009 HIHNSYIH1 I1VIS VMOI
SITLINNNY/VYHI f¥SL 00°059°L 0000009 ONI
............................................................................................. SATIIONNY/VHILYSL  00°S§2 % 0000009 e BEOP DIH AIHI-WYIL.o
X¥L 3INOINT vy3dad 89712679 0000009 I5TAHIS ANNIATH T¥NHILNT
SITLINNNY/VHI/VYSL ££'859°€ 0000009 3417 QHO4LHWVH
............................................ JYATA . LEIQ9DSEL ... 0000009, . CITANAS. IONIAIH. IYNHILNT..
XV1 INOONT 31VIS o 0Ly EZ ‘0000009 HIHNSYAHL JLVIS VMOI
X¥1l JWOONI TwH3Ia3d ¥aI4 16" Llg 62!t 0000009 30IAYIS INANIAIY TYNHILNI
£-NOILdI8253d Z-NOIL4THOSId TTINOI14T¥383d INANOWY HIGWNN T YOANSA 40 JWYN
oo e e SANVHEYM. L0AHTO ALV T4AL INYHEYN 1 LHOS |
z 138vd §1118 40 1811 6v:20:01 IWIL

00€04N “WVYH9O0Ud - 005¢Nn ‘d°S°0 VSOWYNY FEALE2/LL 31va




) ’ INJQIS34d quvod AMY134¥03
G3A0HddY ONY Q3IZIHOHLINY “123¥¥03 SI §11I8 40 iSIT _3A0EY
.................................................... ; UL 431039 ONY. 32CGTIMONN. AN 40 4539 3HL 0L LV¥HL AATLHIAD ASIHAH. T . . ]

9/ 700°662$ aA0qQY SsauIsSng IaquWsAON [BIO] )
AN AT A R R pung TEiswen .l
¥8°19%°981 suoT3onped TT01ded
mh,mem”—v IY10L ONYHD
. — - SLIGPEI L e CIVAOL LOAMTA
SLTGrEYLL Y101l XI43Hd
ANIWAYL X314 SL'SYEELL 0000009 ¥SN SKILSAS X31dAVd
€-NOILdIHIS3d  Z-NOIL4I¥O83d L-NOILdINAS3g LINNOWY wdawnn T HOON3A 40 JAWN
........................................ o SANYHHYM. 123810
........................................................................................................ T T T L B e
G3°020‘9 I¥L0l QIAQHdLY
........ . . . L587080°9 o INIOL XT&AMd o
FIANYTINT 2L 9¢e $088209 RENGRNEERES
OAS £6°8SP 1L £088.09 BNIGNNTd HI4JVHS
e e e e e COAS. RSB 2088409 ONI. ‘SITDOIGNHIIL JALIN. ]
43109 00781 1088209 V1TONIR VOINOX
ZHOS - HISIOAY 00 02t 0088209 39N3YIANOD SSOI
- . . e HATAOD . QEILEE . 6648409 _.SOAS IVIONYNIZ4 NIONY1.39¥1.30.... .
HIRWAN - TAAVHL Ol SHN 0L 08¥'2 86,8200 S3DIAHIS HIGWINQEYD
N3ZIT 3LIS - ONNO4 00" 090° 1 2628109 Lo¥
........ £:-NOILdI¥383d Z-NOI1dIHOS3q L-NOILdIHIS3d INNOWY T 938NN T o HOONIA 40 JWWN
e s e R LA L QAAVO. SINYHEYM Q3A0HIEY. e ALVA/ 3dAL LNYHHYM 2 LHOS |
L 139vd §71I18 40 18TI1 00:85:2L IIWIL

00c04N -AvH30Hd - Q052NN “0°8°3 VSOWYNY LL/B2/ L 13Lvd




12/01/11
11:38:21

THE CUMULATIVE

CLAIMS PAID IS:

ACTIVITY

ALL ABOUT YOU PHOTOGRA
ALMOST FAMOUS DANCE ST
ANAMOSA BUILDING SUPPL
AVID

BARNYARD SCREEN PRINTE
CARA BROWN

BEN CAPRON

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
BILL CARLSON

CEDAR RAPIDS ATHL OFF]
CENTRAL DEWITT HIGH SC
CHILDREN'S MIRACLE NET
COTTON GALLERY LTD
CROWN TROPHY

ENJOY THE CITY

FAMILY FOODS

JERRY FRASHER

GENERAL FUND

GLAZIER CLINICS

GRANT WOOD AEA
GRAPHICS INC

DIRK OR KELLY HALL
STEVEN HAMEISTER
HAWKEYE WRESTLING CLUB
RICK HELMRICH

HOL ) DAY HUTT

HOLIDAY INN

JEFF HORST

|OWA PRISON INDUSTRIES
| GHSAU

JON JASCHEN

RANDY JONES

J.W. PEPPER

ANDREW KAUDER

PHIL KAUDER

CHRIS KENNEY

M.E.G. (MESNE EDUCATION
SHERLA MACHART

LENNY MAiS

RICH MATZEN

MCOTTO'S

MIKE MITCHELL
MONTICELLO HIGH SCHOOL
MONTICELLO SPORTS

JOHN MORGAN

NAT'L FFA ORGANIZATION
NE | BA

NOVEL TEES

NUTRITIONAL SERVICES D
ORCHESTRA |0WA

PETTY CASH

ANAMOSA C.S5.D.

LIST OF CLAIMS PAID

UN5100

COST TO DATE FOR PUBLISHING THE LIST OF

$

FFA
DANCE FR
MS CONC
MSSC

FFA

BBB FR
CLASS OF 2
BBB FR

Xc

HS ATHLETI
HS INSTRU
VEND RESAL
CH FR

FB FR

FR CLUB
FFA

MSSC

MSSC

FB FR

MS CONC
ANNUAL

ST HILL MI
FFA

WR

MSSC
BAND/CHG IR
GBB FR

GBB
VETERANS D
VB

GBB

BBB FR

HS VOCAL M
XC

Xc

MSSC

HS VOCAL M
XC FR

MSSC

GBB

MSSC

MSSC

WR

BBB FR
MSSC

FFA

MS CONC

HS INSTRU
MS CONC

ST HILL M
MSSC

NOVEMBER, 2011

30
L,039
30

85
246
75

60

50
427

341

88
1,845
60
75

137.
.35
115.
.00
116.

59.

70.
.00
.50
.00

151
370

85
59
70

70.
.00

.60
.00
.25
132.
662.

3,560
54
790

630
186

.00
.50
.00
.92
.00
.00
400,
3,796.
.00
15.
.00
.0k
50.
136.
800.
293,
270.
Ak
329,
20.
574.
10.
212,
110.
60.
1,986.
235,
85.
.00
.00
.00
.00

00
71

00

00
85
00
06
00

00
42
28
L6
L3
00
00
00
10
00

22

00

70
37
00

00

60
43

.00
.00

-UF0335
PAGE

1



12/01/11 ANAMOSA C.5.D. UNSICO -UF0335
11:38:21 LIST OF CLAIMS PAID PAGE 2

PITSCO, INC MS CONC 130.68

QSP INC MSSC 145.50

REALLY GOQD STUFF INC ST HILL MI 259.31

SHANNON REISINGER GBB 55.00

RIVAR'S [INC HS VOCAL M 668.75

ROUTE 3 PRESS HS ATHLETI 240.00

SAM'S CLUB/GEMB MSSC 26.00

JANET SANBORN GBB FR 49.62

SCHOOL SPECIALTY ST HILL MI 49.63

SPIRITLINE DANCE FR 196.90

SPORTS PLAQUES XC FR 17.75

SUPER SKATE MSSC 408.50

DANIEL THOMAS MSSC 45.00

LOWELL TIEDT MSSC 62.40

TOUCHBOARDS ST HILL MI 131.35

V.l.P.§ ST HILL MI 556.00

WALMART FFA 908.58

RAY WILDEN GBB 118.00

RACHEL WILLIAMS ST HILL MI 60.43

XAVIER HIGH SCHQOL WR 75.00

ACTIVITY * TOTAL * 28,441.63
12/01/1 ANAMOSA C.S5.D. UNG100 -UF0335
11:38:21 L1ST OF CLAIMS PAID PAGE b

THE CUMULATIVE COST TQ DATE FOR PUBLISHING THE LIST OF
CLAIMS PAID 1S: §

DAY CARE NOVEMBER, 2011
GENERAL FUND OCT SAL/BE 51,656.00
GRANT WOOD AEA SUPPLIES 59.85
HAWKEYE FOODSERVICE DI PURCHASED 236.58
JONES REG MED CTR SUPPLIES 54,00
KI1DS QUEST MONTICELLO  KIDS QUEST 799.59
NUTRITIONAL SERVICES D OCT DAYCAR 4,686.60
PIZZA RANCH KQ-ANAMOSA 176.00
REX'S REFILLS SUPPLIES 65.55
WALMART SUPPLIES 362.43
DAY CARE % TOTAL % 58,096.60



12/01/11 ANAMOSA C.S.D. UN5100 -UF0335
11:38:21 LIST OF CLAIMS PAID PAGE 9

THE CUMULATIVE COST TO DATE FOR PUBLISHING THE LIST OF
CLAIMS PAID IS: §

MUSIC BOOST ‘ NOVEMBER, 2011
ANAMOSA MUSIC BOOSTERS BAND CLEAN 2,5L45.96
GENERAL FUND INSTRU REN 2,196.35
MUSIC BOOST * TOTAL * b,742.31
12/01/11 ANAMOSA C.5.D. UN5S100 -UF0335
11:38:21 LIST OF CLAIMS PAID PAGE 10

THE CUMULAT{VE COST TO DATE FQR PUBLISHING THE LI1ST OF
CLAIMS PAID IS: §

NUTRITION NOVEMBER, 2011
ANDERSON ERICKSON DAIR PURCHASED 6,806.35
ARAMARK UN|FORM SUPPLIES ‘ 787.85
EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO' PURCHASED 966 .00
FAMILY FOODS PURCHASED 62,44
GENERAL FUND SALARIES/B 59,126.96
HAWKEYE FOODSERVICE DI PURCHASED 20,0L40.24
HOME DECORATING SUPPLIES 5.07
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 57.67
KATIE LEE MILK 64,05
TAMMY SEELEY TRAVEL 34.83
MEL1SSA SOLIS MILK 8.75
SPRINT CELL 64.95
STAR FOOD SERVICE EQUI EQUIP REPA 682.45
V.l.P.§ SUPPLIES 265.97
WALMART PURCHASED 120.36

NUTRITION % TOTAL * 89,093.90



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
November 30, 2011

November 1, 2011 Balance 3,027,226
Receipts: 1,208,996
Expenditures: {1,002 366)
November 30, 2011 Balance 4,133,856
R BT MenagemEntr
November 1, 2011 Balance 67,975
Receipts: 15,504
Expenditures: (24,544)
November 30, 2011 Balance 58,936

November 1, 2011 Balance 32136
Receipts: 20,541

Expenditures: (2,700)
Novernber 30, 2011 Balance 329,977

iigl Rrojects Fna - FitissiCanter

November 1, 2011 Balance 2,645

Receipts: 0

Expenditures: 0

November 30, 2011 Balance 2,645 *
* $2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

Capital Projacts 154

ML A

VG B

November 1, 2011 Balance 7,822,044
Receipts: 64,682
Expenditures; {1,177,455)
November 30, 2011 Balance 6,709,271
£ eBr SeviceEl
November 1, 2011 Balance 239,457
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0
November 30, 2011 Balance 239,457
HERGEnsEUCtion T rades Prograi
November 1, 2011 Balance (408,224)
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: (373)
November 30, 2011 Balance {408,597)
PGB Tnree Y earold: Preschod!
November 1, 2011 Balance 3,251
Receipts: 3,238
Expenditures: (4,556)

November 30, 2011 Balance 1,933



Z0SE ST £L2697 0T 07 L6V 789 6. ... 08 8L 651 E 9 S0v' 1E6 00:949° L6L L VL0
:1esi lorag til9'eee -2 0.6 ZE 0Z9°1 £8° 160" L 00002 NOTINIAMILNI ATHVI
88SY° 0€ 197629 gl vig AT 00" 006 WN1ADIHEND
............................ e 00007001 T A 25 1 A ek -2 >3- R XA . - SONN. SNINHILS YHUY
RIVAFF 99" LSt  £0z2 PE-9EE ‘8L 9c-8¥9‘se 00°889°18¢ SHYHDOMd 1vH¥303d
0066° 2% 62 665 485" L2 608 LYE 26°08e"L01 00°698°FEE°L NOILlVONQ3 WWIN3dS
B985k, v6 BET 94 90:5999°¢ 88081 Q0°206°64 d033AA0. AYNQISSIAOY oo
SiEE"eE St s08'61Y GG 185°00% 22 66.°6% 00" Z8E'029 ALITYND HIHOVAL
L065°22 v 0kl ivL 25 VLI EY SF 628°vL 00°558° 061 WvyDoHd TO0HDS3Hd
6969°S%....... .. hBILE0'GEE Y. 60’0106 LRISERIASE .00 8¥B°606°) _ABY.LNIWZ]3 N
68it" 62 19°959° 066 6E°20."9¢E ge 6EL° 201 009 62E’ | TO0HOS F1dCIN
0699 €2 6E° 918 RO 19" FEev ' 25 60°gtz‘8Yl 00°152°208°2 J00HAS HOIH
...... 481y 8% ¥9°189 €6} 9ER6R'OL .. 9F BEZI8L . 00I9LSIQLE. e ASTH A ]
ovvv' 6 ¥2°96G €92 9 9€9°64L S1°069°LS 006l cv8 I0-NOTI1YONG3 1YH3INID
0000" 00 C09 ERY 00"£09°'c8Y HONOYHL SSvd V3
................................................. 4898182 ... GE1S60°L2S. . [N Sl NS DU <12 =10 | S0+ A 00 908 Z0E SAILITLLO
LIBY OV LO“IEL LEE 66 v89 '52¢ 01°698'¢cs 00 91p'igs NOIL¥H3dO LNV1d
8v99° Lt G2179¢9°2 G2 £88° 1 S59°9.¢€ 00°025'Y SJ0HYHD a3XI4
....... vE6E BE ... 0B 096 E9F 80 2E6. LB .60 +wwmm;,aa=asbpwmmm“%mﬁ=;s=s;HFKcFmHzpﬁnﬁ=uxmmzwpassss;e;aseeza
SPLLT LY 16 82621 S0 pr0° 62 ZL°685'Sl 00°E6° 161 NIINIHIJNS 40 31440
8/15°S¢ geraLe Ll 297 L1ef1Lg STAFA T ARA] c0-229°'eLl §3DIA43S VOSIS
.................................................. TLBEISE. ... k2 09k 52 ge rEB 6! B0 BLS b 00S0F 68 o NOLLYONAI A0 GHYOH. ]
009" bE 28°056°gee g1°690°cL) 18 9¥1'05 00" 020 ' 56% NOILY1HOdSNYHL
925262 Ev 681l ‘26 L6751 LE Z2o°Se6'g 00-SeE gt SIDIANIS HiVAH
............................................... 030NIAX3 % OLA . ONINIVAIH . 34VA. 0L HY3A _ HINOW INJIHYND... NOEIYIHdOHddY St eltelieleediefedbeiiuefinttotz 27X | 413 = 1 X" 14 N
JUNLTANILXI 1 34AL LNNODDY
Ivd3INID:IQE aNnd

3 < 39vd
280040 TWVHDOHd -

0BLEND

LL/OE/ L ONIANZ Q0IH3d HO4

AHUYAWNS 3INNIAIH ¥ ISNILX3

‘atsta

YSOWYNY

©140434Y advod

OL:B8E LE
LEALD/Z2)

JNIL
(31va




ZCEEITE. 980L 8.

.88 960 ‘0S6°8.... k£ 906 LES F

e BEILSE IV

007200, ..wm LEER..

:1e0) 1oTig ¢98Y ) 00°¥i1.°552 00°ev8’‘e 00°219°652 THNTANNA vHHY
: 9b88°S1 24°199°62% T AR R 95 008 vs 00°808°01S SHWYYDOHd Tvd3a3ad
0000 00700001 eeeeeeeeerereeee e e e e 00:000°0% . A¥NOLLYR0A 034/31VLS
cE2S " ¥6 59° 08 reE" LB rE" V.G [1 0 =t ] SY0091X¥31 JI8Nd-NON
0000° 00°000°2! 00" 000‘2! dSNYHL 2I78Nnd-NON
1 00219517 . 00" BOZ 4 QOERO A NOTLINIAHIINI AQHYI
0000" 00°£09° £8Y 00°€05°E8t HBNOUHL SSvd vav
0000° 0¢ 00 gL 'gIE 00°820°8¥8" 1 00-920'glg9 0070920919 aIv NOIlvaNnod

LSTE 8T 00 PaLiGES 00 LEY LB D0LBR0A o 00§89 FONIAIY. ALYLS. ASIM ]
+0000°001 -00°Sev‘ |} 00-Ser‘l anN3A3Y aNnd
£890°8 ¥2 L68°12E 92°252°82 217589+ 00-051 4088 Y207 HIHLO
000Q. 00:009°951 e ) 007009 851 _HLNOD _NOILY2NAD. 2348
9/8v €9 65°2.8 b2 Ly 8ve ch ¥0° 042’ 00°121'89 §334 AN3JANLS
0Z9t° |2 68 0L b2t LL G68°GLL LL'568°GLI 00000 0FS NOILINL

......... QENE EG e EEQLE L;;s=sas:hm=mmm;ms:;ssa;=bcammp;r. 00000191 XV.L_IWOH. I1TA0N ]
TLE8° 0% L v60° 232°1 68°185'G42° 1 LL" 695 ‘Eze 00°'9/9'26%°¢E S§IXVL ALHI4O0Hd
6866°62 00°290°65 00" LiE'SE 00°lE¥°8 00'€LE¥8 ALITYND HIHOVIL
......... £0E8 62 007664 28k .. 00 ZE6 29 ... 00 ¥¥QAA L Q0IMA9CANG . WYMDOUd. TO0HISAN
0008°2L1 -00° g6l 00°269°1L 00°00G°1 $IDIAHIS HLTVIH

Q3IAIII3H % QLA SNINIVAIH JLVG 0L HvaA HLNOW 1N3HHND  NOILVIHJOHdJY dmmm e —eeeaen oo +1AH0DILYD
.............. . e ANNAAIY A AL ANRODAY.
IYHINID:I0L  ONRd

100# LHO4AY OBLENN

< +39vd
£8004n WVHO0Hd

LLFOE/LL ONIOGNT A0IH3d HOS
AHYHANNS INNIAIY ¥ ISN3dX3 :1H043H advos
'S0 VSOWVNY

01L:8€: L1
LLILO/2E

SINIL
+31va

0BLENN




69°5/2°21 00° 0.8 90 0tv' L £9°502° 1! an19 HSINVAS EEV¥Z
£4°0S5 £4°088 CAONZINS. IVRTN0N0TE. L EBRL ]
8997691 +9 ze‘vee’e 8/°296 '£€ 2. 585°2¢E v44d  LEVL
£€9°¥6L'6 £9°b6L'6 dIHSHYIOHOS w44 02
............ 00 SOOI 1 . ¢ R _..B00Z_ 40 SS¥1D.. 6R2FL ... ——
£8°¥9E'C €8 toe'e €102 40 SSY10 Eevrs
99°/86°¢ 0000 00°008° 1 99°48.°¢ 210z 40 Ssv13 gers
............ . 29:983°%2 7o asa’z LL0Z. 30 SSY1D...1eks N
00°GG 00°56G 0L02 20 SSY1D 02¥L
12"8/6°E 82 FLG 00°GSi6‘e 6672891 IVNNNY - OLbs
......... ZE6FLI8 ... DQISEE . 00:.558.° L ZE609'9 o SOLLITHLY. N3O SH.. 0069 ]
ov " ¥vie or'vlie USHAONNY 4709 D 2989
-00' 0% -00° 0S 4709 §,714I9 1989
................................................... S 65.7009. - e seeene 65009 HISIVHONNA NAVKHE. 9. 2R89. ]
00" 00" MOVHL §,THI9 1+89
vi-9EL'2 vL gL 2 HISIVHANNS 11vdLd0S 9£89
e eeeeet st seeeeee ettt ee et ee oo ee et e eeeeeee et eer e oo -2 k4 1= T EU O ~7L #85 JI¥ELA0S. S.I8I0. SEBD
zz gzl gz 8el YASTYHAONNS H3D00S .9 9289
00" 00" ¥3a9970S 5.71HID 6289
................... 22 0ZL'S o NRTAE. . 20°852°6 . ASIVHBONNG. QIYSAIIIOA 9L89 o
9g " +0S 00°GkE° 1 g€ B¥E’C TI¥EAITI0A S.THID S99
$6°260° 11 {5 2eva‘l 00 0LE 2L IS 0ED HSHANN 1vgladsvd D 2189
......... - -2 I X 00:.84% e P RIEPE L INALTYSYEL S IHI LB
YRR TR 00°L2L YRIYT HISIVHONNS DNITLSIUM 2610
-00°£2S 00552 -00° 892 ONITLSIHM S,A08 1649
..... SRR A -4 : Al 00084 SS90 b JHSHANNS. AT02. 8. 8949
-00° 09 -00°09 4709 S.A08  19/9
96790/ 96907 YISIVHONNS MOVHL 8 EvZ29
......... LESOOL . LLE7008 e AOVHL SADR MRAS ]
08°022°E 08°08.'¢ ¥ASIVHONNS 11vE3SvYE 2Z2E.49
-66°5.8 -66°G/8 11vg3dsvd S, A0E  LEL9
1O N1 12 OO BO609 b HASIYHANDA. HIADA0S. 8. 9249 ]
00°SEe 00"Gsge 430008 5, K08 G2.9
09°808°F 8759V 00099 SF ¥I9° HASIVHANNS 11vEL1004 2249
...... ZEIGLLIEL — — BB GL LB LA0994004. S A0 b8
C0E74S8°) 66°Si.°¢g 00°26L°% 62" L¥8 HSHONND 1vaL3ysva.8 ghi9
-G9°59% ev- gLt VAN 17 71¥9L3INSYd S, A09 1149
................................ 96 GI8°E 0 ElZ 00:0% o BL'BBETE ___ SHONOL. ABINNOD SSOMI. 9899 o]
-49729€E LI 09 00°00% -95° 862 ABINNOD-SS04D S99
629 6279 anNnd JIHL 2ISNW SH SE29
OSSR A B 1 ¢ 4 009864 .
9.'505°g 0L ggl 98 9€9°g IVLNINNYLSNI 0229
§1°009°2 057212 00°92%°1 G9°9€E‘ !l STYDISNW  SL2g
S B0 AL B LAISSE L OISy ] 9B SR80 Y o AYD0A QRS
88 £€8 86° 45 98" L68 YWYHa 0119
IJNYTIYE DNIANI  SIHNLIANILX3 141303 JONVIVE DNINIJD +------------------ + 1103roud
— . — s S s L SALLIALLOYI0L. DY INAORIY.. .|
AIAILOY LNIGNLS:12  aNnd
............................ LZ00. SAONAL. I¥IYILIND NOTLIIIIS.. ]
L00# LHOJIH QZEENN
LL/OE/1LL DNION3 d0Id3d HO3
' 139vd AYYHINNS GLW :1¥0434 9vL 1NNODOV 90:8ES: L fANIL
8800dN WYHDOHd -  OZLENN "4°S°3 VYSOWVYNY LL/t0/gL :3Lva




[4 -39vd

880040 “WYHOOHd

- OLLEND

PP 6P ‘052 51°952°8¢ £2 822718 96° €26 061 J¥LOL aNNd
by E6¥ 1052 s2-gsz‘ae £g°8./."18 96°£26'861¢ JYLOL YL INNGODVW
......... . A | X ) DB 68 . e 80295978 WOOH _LHDIAM . 1294 ]
Se Zel SE ZEL 9n10 LOOHSdvYdL 86b.
B [ R N v 2ZLE 0z"880° 1 00 LL6 AVO SNYHILAA 602
SOOI - 4 - % : A POLEY o AT [ T S VS -JH ONIAONIAA . k6FL
6e vsg’l 62 rS8° | IvH SHIAIVH-SSINTIAIM Z6FL
52°800°8 LE" 292 v6 0ve s INIHOYW DNIAN3IA  L6%L
...... BE ZrR e o DB e SO B ABRISE L STIINCTINTH AHHIAGMYHLS 06 ]
69°0¢ 69°0¢ WASIVHANNS SHN 9St/L
gz ooeg‘e gz ooz‘e JHOLS 128/473 ¥SHL
C6 LT - G647 LLAAN0Md. FATAUAS HS LBSEL o]
iv-0Ee g8z 00" P21 T v8l IISNNGD ENIANLS 252
mh.mmm“m g.°966°¢ N0 LOVHIENI  IG¥L
(O - A 4 1+ T > 06E20'y 0660650 . SBIBALIS IYLHONOA-GYNDS ADNYA . 6¥kL
/8789 92" 0¢g £9° v8 HSIVHANNL 43 IVIOIdS 8¥kl
0L 1S OL" LS HOLS S$S$329NS INICGNLS Livvi
...... FO2SG.. .. S _ L0297 e HANLHY G INTHYA SR
00°0S 00" 0% avnos 3ONvYa ebtl
.+ GZTL0SCL g.°£98 £0°59€‘e SNOISSIAINOD SW 2¥ri
......... . FASNAM: RE ERL g o BB BLLESIE e ANAQOUS ST R ]
66°€88°2 00" 8¢S 66°6g8'e 8N712 AYIHOHY BEVL
v8°£92 00°0S 01°69 L vve 3IYS3IY SHIAVITHIATIHD LEVL
...... 04a.: - " Q0. NOd WO/ SHAAYIIHIFHI 9BV L o
26°621°S 89°201l co-g91‘e G8°690°2 ONISIVHANNS 1YY "S°H GEvZ
g9z g8e'‘e o0 oet L2 901 G0°189°L gN10 HONIHd  PEVL
....................................... JINVIVE._ ONIANT.  SIHNLIGNIIXI. . SL1dI303a4. . JINVIVE ONINIO.  +---osossnssosssscsd AAD300Rd.

L00# LHOd3d OZ1END

VEAOES L)L ONIANI QOIH3d HOd
AHYWHNS QLW :14043H 9VL LNNOJIV
"4°S°3 VYSOWYNY

90:8€: Lt

S3NTL

LLALO/fE) 31vQ




November 1, 2011 - November 30, 2041

CODE DESCRIPTION

November 1, 2011 Beginning Fund Equity

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1980 Refund; Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement

4558 Team Nutrition Grant
4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10
6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Scoftware

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

November 30, 2011 Fund Equity Balance

BALANCE

$ 32,020.28

517
32,839.30

1,335.60
1,692.30

140.60
4,686.60

1,682.64
181.59
7,310.09
47,278.82

97,052.71

244.94
26,057.05
1,897.24
2,070.10
2,312.68

682.41
64.95
34.83

2,531.55
23,061.56
2,808.41

61,765.72

NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

YTD

83,088.61

YTD
Receipts

19.42
129,458.30
0.00
8,107.25
0.00
5,363.55
0.00
140.60
12,080.40
0.00
1,808.60
197.25
7.924.70
53,962.59

219,082.66

YTD
Expenses

734.81
75,774.46
5,512.51
6,007.03
11,676.40
5.00
15,316.03
398.51
108.36
9,044.87
100,847.53
9,329.49
0.00
1,000.00

235,7565.00

67,316.27



uibaely 19N a1eg-01-1ea s (658565}
sasuadx3y ajeg-ol-Jeap g0°81+'601

sanuaAay aled-ol-Iea)s 69658 F0L
MOENIvY

{(gg'g/9°cs)

65915'68

FONYIVd

L0°790'62

84 'p69'fF
10°6E 1

¥9'905°1
08'80¢'|
yO26L°1L
9668
vaLEL'Ol

sasvadxy
aeq
) YuoN

zZ'gse’le

000
Zeese'te

000
SBNUaNSY
aeq
o1 yuow

ALYQ-OL-"vIA NIOHYW L3N MOENIVA
HINOW IH1 HOd NIDHVIN LIN MOSNIYY
SASNIdX3 MOENIYY TV101L

SANNIATY MOENIVH TVLOL
wswdinb3 12410 682
aiemple psjE|aY- Yol veL
aJeMyog pajejey-uls) 269
pood paseyaing Leg
Byo 219
[aneil 08s
BuisiaApY Ot
J2ulaju|PUOLd ZES
W 2 o wawdinby gct
W ¢ o Buiping zew
suonensibay £
[DUBINSU| Y)|esH €22
SH3dl €2
vold 02
SWIUBAO C6 L
Jayiopp e feq 161

anuaasy SNOAUR(IAOSIAL 6661
saolAIeg AlBdPIYD OVBI
MOENIVY

uoleuod 0zZ6 1
soueleqg sieD) AeQ LLOZ ‘| JOQIBSAON
NOILdIHDS3d 3000
LL0Z '0E J2QWAACN - | LOZ ‘| JOQUWAON

~ TLoZ-LL0T
SINVHO0Ud FHVD AVa



Anb3 puny 1107 ‘0¢ fequiaroN

3LVQ-OL-dVIA - NIDHVIA L3N WvHD0dd 8V AVA TV1O0L

uibiew 19N @Jeg-oL-1Bap |G '690'GES 69951°'98%
sosuadx3y 9)eq-o1-1es ) 66°4TT IVIS {06'65¢'c$)
SanuaAdy S)eqQ-0L-Je3A 05 ¥6Z ZTL1S £9'8/1°4¢E
:swesbosd 1y
uiBaey JeN 93eQ-01-120A (92 2£9)
0002
sosuadxy ajeg-o-1es) ¢/ 0vL's 000
SanuaAsy Sjeq-oL-Jea s /P Cos'e
0JI831UCH - }SaND SPIY
sasuadxy
uiBiey 19N a)eg-CL-te3A 91'G97'97
G6°G62
sasuadx3 ajeqg-oL-1eap Q1'999°Z¢ gs'vLL'e
SaNuUaADY SJeg-ol-1eaA bELER'RS
00941
YSOWVYNY - LS3ND SaiM
8B L0V
reece
0
0
99'9/¢
SS9 0¢E
L WAYA
0
6L 88EF

£4818'L2

= NIDYVIN L3N WVYNOO0Hd JHVO AVA 1VLIOL

SISNII3 T¥LOL

SANNIAIH TVLOL

FLVO-OL-HYIA NIDEWW 1IN OTI3DILNOW-LSIND SAIM

HINOW IHL HO4 NIDHYIW L3N OT13DILNCW - LS3AND Sand

SASNIJXT OTIZDILNOW - 153ND SAMM TVLOL

0002 SANNIATY OTTIDILNOW - 1SIND SAM TWL0L
SUCISSIWPY 1.8
Wwaldinb3 JOYIO 684
pood paseusing g9
000 anuanay ISIN 6661
0002 SANAIDS AILDPIYD ORI
sanuensy O[|321uoY - 1SeNY) SPIM

LS OLP'S

€rol

000

B0°00¥'9

FLVA-OL-HYIANIOHUYW 1IN YSOWYNY-LSAND S
HLNOW JHL HO4 NIDYVYIW 13N YSOWYNY - LSIND SAalA
SASNIIXT YSOWYNY-1SIND SAIY IWLOL
SINNIATH YSONVYNY - LSAND SAIM TY.LOL
SUQISSILPY 118
juswdinb3 8y} 6£L
|IEMPIEH pI)EjRYy-yiad | R
poo4 paseyldind LE9
12410 818
[oAe1] 085
Buisipiaapy QS
:O_H.mtoam:mh._. wu2pnis gL
W o Supung zep
uonensiBay Lee
20Ueinsu| yjeaHH ¢£/2
sy3d! LEZ
vl 022
SWINBAD £61
1sjJopn 21en Aeq LEL
1sasaiul OLGL
BNUAA3Y SNosUe||aISIN BBRL
SPAMIBG BIBOPIYD 0FE1
YSOWVYNY - 1S3ND Sai
11QZ '0E 18qWBAON - | LOZ "I J9quanoN

Z1og-110¢e
SAYAHO0H VYD Avd



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



Aprerpowmy [BUOSIO YoroD [eqexseg SHID SPEID 8 soueq UIAGY]

NOILVNOISZd
[eqiadseg SO 9peID 8 PESH 0)

Tea X [00TS £10T-T10T JowseIdy Joug [eqIOMSed S| SPeID) [ PEIH WO JAJSURI], uosuyof afe(]
[eqasseq SIID) SpeID) 8 PeoH 0}

13X [0040S £102-210T uswsoidy toug [leqiodseq SHID opeln)  / Peol] Wop IoJSuel], uospe) [

AV TNOTTAND-VAIXA/ONIHIVOD

AAVLS AAdIHISSVT)

JAVLS AHAIILLATD

4LVQ ‘J43 . NOSVHYA LOHFANS/ "DATH

T107-61-71 — SINAILSOACAY ¥ SINANINIOddV TANNOSUAd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

EXHIBIT E

ISSUE: Second Reading of Board Policies

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

The following policies will be recommended for Second Reading.
501.2
RP501.2
501.3
501.4
RP501.4
505.4
RP505.4
902.5
902.7 (Delete Policy)
RP902.7 (Delete Policy)
902.8 (Delete Policy)
RP902.8A (Delete Policy)
RP902.8B (Delete Policy)
RP902.8C (Delete Policy)

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Second Reading of board policies listed.”



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: District #6b [ASB Board Member Election

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

During the TASB District Caucus held at the Delegate Assembly on Wednesday, November 16,
2011, the following person(s) were nominated for a three-year term on the IASB Board of
Directors commencing January, 2012:

- Thomas Wieseler, Mt. Vernon Community Schools
- Keith Westercamp, Cedar Rapids Community Schools

A copy of the official ballot for our district is attached.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve one of the above candidates for three-year term on IASB Board of Directors.”



L.

e CEL o Weighting 2
Iowa Association of School Boards | - :
Official Ballot
Vote for One '
November 22, _201 1

District #6b IASB Board Member — To Fill an Expired Three-Year Term Ending J anuary 2015
___ Thomas Wieseler, Mt. Vernon Commumty Schools |

__ Keith Westercamp, Cedar Rapids Conijn

Please Note: il

The ballot must be re,tufned in the ballot eﬁfelope aﬁd pégii;rnarked no later than Thursday, December 22,2011,

Please Do Not Sign This Ballot K



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: High School Schedule Committee Report

CONTACT: Chris Basinger, High School Principal

BACKGROUND:
Committee Members:

Administrator - Chris Basinger

Board Member - Connie McKean

Parent - Nurit Finn

Counselors - Trent Jeffrey, Kate Mejia

Teachers - Amanda Allard, Dan Husmann, Carol Reily

The schedule committee met twice in November to discuss the current school day schedule and
to brainstorm possible changes. A current schedule pro-con list was made and discussion began
around alternate schedules. Possibilities discussed included A/B block, 6 period trimester, 7
period day, 7 period day with block schedule ran on Tuesdays and Thursdays, and 8 period day.
The discussion around an 8 period day concluded with the thought by staff members that classes
in an 8 period day were too short and that a 7 period day would grant longer class periods (closer
to an hour), however, would also cause the district to lower graduation requirements. Teachers
were surveyed to get a feel for what types of classes were better suited for block and what type
of classes were better as skinnies.

Discussion around the current block schedule centered on class registration concerns. Mr. Jeffrey
provided information on the current system for registering students for classes and the way
PowerSchool manages the process. The group brainstormed alternate options for ways to
schedule students, including surveying students through Google Docs to discover what electives
to offer and setting the schedule before registration begins, or reverting to an older system of
scheduling where students scheduled courses with teachers in the gym. Possible professional
development for teachers centered on student scheduling was also discussed.

Please see Pros and Cons of current schedule on the next page.



Current Schedule

Cons

Block and sklnny allow for flexibility

Long breaks between courses (espec1ally core)

Extended penod allows time for
. extended coverage

Relationship bu11d1ng

. Time for projects, differentiated
learmng act1v1t1es labs

Block schedule training for teachers

When skinny classes are cut to under 45 minutes
(early outs, etc.)--waste of time

Cross-curricular work is tough to schedule

Professmnal development time

Scheduling nightmare

Students have fewer courses to focus
. on at once

Limited electives

45 day term courses

| Fewer transitions=less bullying and
hallway dlsc1p11ne

Project based courses

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

It is recommended that the district continue for another year with the current modified block schedule,
placing an emphasis on building a schedule that will meet the needs of most of our students. If, during
registration, we see that we aren’t meeting those needs, then we will expand the schedule committee and
begin looking into possible alternatives such as a seven period day with block classes twice a week.




EXHIBITH

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: Approval of High School Program of Studies

CONTACT: Chris Basinger, High School Principal

BACKGROUND:

The 2012-2013 Program of Studies is included for review and approval by the Board of Education. The respective
Programs of Studies are used as references for scheduling current high school students for the next year and for
providing information specific to courses, curriculum, policy, etc. In addition, they are used at the middle school
level with eighth grade students and parents in providing transitional information regarding high school courses and
scheduling,

Revisions to the AHS Program of Studies Handbook for the school year 2012 — 2013

Page 13 — Introduction to Business 1: Changed the course name to “Business Management”. Also the
wording of the course description was changed.

Page 13 —Introduction to Business 2: Changed the course name to “Entrepreneurship”. Also the
wording of the course description was changed.

Page 14 — Career Pathways: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 16 — Computer Applications 1: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 16 — Computer Programming: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 18 —Explore FCS: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 18 — Child Development 1: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 18 — Child Development 2: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 19 — Foods: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 19 - Creative Foods: Changed the grades the class is offered to from 9-12 to 10-12. Also the
wording of the course description was changed.

Page 19 — Fashion: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 19 — Parenting: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 22 — Instrumental Music: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 22 — Music Theory and Appreciation: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 22 — Advanced Music Theory: Changed the wording of the course description.

Page 23 — French 1: Changed the prerequisite to “Strongly Recommended that reading be above 50% on
the Towa Assessments”.

Page 24 — Spanish 1: Changed the prerequisite to “Strongly Recommended that reading be above 50% on
the Towa Assessments”.

Page 31 — Speech: Changed the course name to ”Communications”.

Page 31 — World Literature: Course added.

Page 36 — Applied Principles of Scientific Concepts: Course added.

Page 40 — War and the Aftermath: Changed the grades the class is offered to from 9-12 to 10-12.

Page 42 — Extended Learning Program: Changed the wording of the course description.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
%Approve High School Program of Studies for the 2012-2013 school year.”

9



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: First Reading of Board Policy — Solvency Ratio

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Please see the attached board policy number 807.1 with revisions for First Reading.

Linda Von Behren will be present at this meeting to discuss the Districts financial solvency ratio
and historical trends.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve First Reading of policy 807.1.”

10



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: Retirement Incentive Plan Discussion

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Please see attached copies of prior policies offered for early retirement incentive plans for
certified and classified staff.

There will be a board discussion regarding the retirement incentive plans and action may be
taken if the Board so chooses.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

11



Code No.: RP402.1C
EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PLAN - CERTIFIED STAFF

The Anamosa Community School District Early Retirement Incentive Plan as described in this
document has been approved by the District's Board of Directors. As approved, it applies only to
Full-Time Teachers and is effective only until January 22, 2010. This Early Retirement Incentive
Plan does not vest rights in any District employee whether or not the employee is currently eligible
for the Plan. This Plan replaces any and all early retirement plans and/or programs previously
adopted by the District's Board of Directors and any and all previous plans and/or programs are
hereby revoked.

Purpose

The Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community School District has determined it appropriate to
provide an early retirement incentive to certified employees of extended tenure who opt to retire
from the District before July 1, 2010, pursuant to the terms of this Early Retirement Incentive Plan.

The purpose of this plan is to provide the District's employees with the option and opportunity for
early retirement from their employment with the District. This Early Retirement Incentive Plan is
designed to show the District's appreciation for the services an employee has rendered to the
District, to aid the employee in their transition from public service to retirement, and to save District
funds through a reduction in staff and/or replacement savings.

Plan Duration

This Plan will only be offered from December 8, 2009, until January 22, 2010, and will be offered
to no more than the first seven certified staff members who apply and meet the qualifications.
As eligible employees who choose to participate submit their application for early retirement, the
application will be time-stamped to ensure that all certified staff members are treated equally. Any
eligible employee who has not committed their participation in the Plan by 4:00 p.m. on January 22,
2010, shall lose their opportunity to do so.

An Early Retirement Incentive Plan may also be offered to certified staff members in the 2010-2011
school year.

1. EMPLOYEE REQUIREMENTS

A. Determining Eligibility:

An employee is deemed to be eligible for this plan if they have completed at least fifteen (15) vears
of full-time contracted service with the Anamosa Community School District by June 30, 2010, and
if they are at least fifty-five (55) vears old on or before June 30, 2010. Full-time teacher
employment is defined by the school district as a contract between the school district and the teacher
for a minimum of thirty-seven (37) hours per school week during the duration of employment by

the school district.

However, no employee will be eligible for this Early Retirement Incentive Plan if:
1) they have received an official notice of layoff or termination; or
2) they are subject to termination pursuant to Jowa Code Section 279.15 or 279.27.



B. Qualifying for Participation in Plan:

An eligible employee qualifies for participation in this plan upon completion of the following
requirements:

1) submission of a written application to participate in this plan 4:00 p.m. on January 22,
2010, addressed to the Board Secretary (the Board of Directors reserves the right to waive
strict compliance with the application deadline if there are extenuating circumstances
unknown to the employee at the time and the Board in its sole discretion decides to watve
strict compliance with the application deadline);

2) submission of a written resignation to the Board of Directors on the same day as
submission of the written application to participate in the plan; and

3) the Board's acceptance of the written resignation. The resignation will not be binding
unless the employee is eligible and appropriately qualifies under the plan and the Board
accepts the employee's written resignation. The Board's acceptance of the written
resignation will be considered final action and shall mean that the employee's application is
accepted and the employee's contract and employment duties will end after the last day of
the current fiscal year.

In all cases, completion of the above requirements is realized by receipt or certification by the Board
Secretary.

L. BENEFIT

BENEFIT CALCULATION

Each participating employee shall receive as early retirement incentive pay, a cash payment, not to
exceed twenty thousand dollars ($20,000.00), that is equal to forty-five percent (45%) of the
employee's 2009-2010 salary schedule, excluding extra-curricular, Phase II, or other payments not
included in the salary schedule. Early retirement benefits will be paid annually for four years into a
special pay 403(b) Retirement Plan of the employer’s choice or a Health Reimbursement
Arrangement (HRA) in accordance with Internal Revenue Service guidelines.

HEALTH INSURANCE

The employee may elect to continue their existing single or family coverage under the District's
health insurance program as long as they pay the monthly premiums and are permitted to continue
coverage by the insurer. To continue their health insurance coverage, the employee shall pay the
monthly premium amount to the District's business office on a date mutually agreed upon prior to
the date the District's premium payment is made to the insurance carrier.

Nothing herein shall limit the District's ability to change the terms of its existing health insurance
plan. This policy in no way guarantees that an employee will be provided any certain level of
benefits or premiums during the time of the employee's participation in this plan.



~——BENEFIT PAYMENT

The employee will receive their early retirement incentive pay in four equal payments with the first
payment being made in January of 2011, the second payment being made in January of 2012, the
third payment being made in January of 2013, and the fourth payment being made in January of
2014.

If a participating employee dies before the full amount of their benefit under this plan is paid to
them, the remaining amount of their benefit will be paid to the participating employee’s designated
beneficiary, if one is designated, or to the participating employee’s estate.

Ill. EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

In the event this Early Retirement Incentive Plan is altered or discontinued, persons who separated
from employment with the District under its provisions will continue to receive the benefits in effect
and authorized by the Board of Directors at the time the employee's letter of resignation was
accepted.

The adoption of this Earty Retirement Incentive Plan shall not vest any rights in any employee
whether or not the employee is currently eligible for early retirement. Furthermore, the District
shall not be obligated to provide any plan benefits to any employee after the expiration date of the
Plan, except to those Early Retirement Incentive Plan participants whose early retirement pursuant
to this plan has commenced prior to the expiration date.

1V. STATUS OF PARTICIPANTS

An employee who elects to participate in the District's Early Retirement Incentive Plan will become
a retired employee and will be entitled to all rights and privileges of retired employees under
applicable law and the policies of the Anamosa Community School District Board of Directors.

However, Early Retirement Incentive Plan participants shall not be eligible to be rehired 1n any
capacity with the Anamosa Community School District; nor shall the Anamosa Community School
District be required to consider an application for employment from an Early Retirement Incentive
Plan participant; provided however, that, at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors, the District
may employ Early Retirement Incentive Plan participants as temporary substitute employees.

Each employee who clects to participate in the District's Early Retirement Incentive Plan nust
specifically agree to hold the District harmless and indemnify it if the participant attempts to submit
an application for employment or otherwise attempts to be reemployed with the District. The
participant is not precluded in any way from accepting employment with any employer other ran
the District after fulfilling the terms of the employee's 2009-2010 contract with the Distnct.

Approved
Reviewed 7/269
Revised 3/1¥01
Reviewed 1/603
Revised 1/2003
Revised 11/2105

Revised 11/1609

D




Code No.: RP402.1

EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PLAN — CLASSIFIED STAFF

The Anamosa Community School District Early Retirement Incentive Plan as described in this
document has been approved by the District's Board of Directors. As approved, it applies only to
Classified Employees and is effective only until January 22, 2010. This Early Retirement Incentive
Plan does not vest rights in any District employee whether or not the employee is currently eligible
for the Plan. This Plan replaces any and all early retirement plans and/or programs previously
adopted by the District's Board of Directors and any and all previous plans and/or programs are
hereby revoked.

Purpose

The Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community School District has determined it appropriate to
provide an early retirement incentive to classified employees of extended tenure who opt to retire
from the District before July 1, 2010 calendar year, pursuant to the terms of this Early Retirement
Incentive Plan.

The purpose of this plan is to provide the District's employees with the option and opportunity for
early retirement from their employment with the District. This Early Retirement Incentive Plan is
designed to show the District's appreciation for the services an employee has rendered to the
District, to aid the employee in their transition from public service to retirement, and to save District
funds through a reduction in staff and/or replacement savings.

Plan Duration

This Plan will only be offered from December 8, 2009 until January 22, 2010. Any eligible
employee who has not committed their participation in the Plan prior to January 22, 2010, shall lose

their gpportunity to do so.

I. EMPLOYEE REQUIREMENTS

A. Determining Eligibility:

An employee is deemed to be eligible for this plan if they have completed at least fifteen (15) years
of full-time contracted service with the Anamosa Community School District by June 30, 2010 and
if they are at least fifty-five (55) years old on or before June 30, 2010. Full-time contracted service
is defined as being under contract for a minimum of thirty-seven (37) hours per school week.

However, no employee will be eligible for this Early Retirement Incentive Plan if:

1) they have received an official notice of layoff or termination; or
2) they are subject to termination.

B. Qualifying for Participation in Plan:

An eligible employee qualifies for participation in this plan upon completion of the following
requirements:



1) submission of a written application to participate in this plan by January 22, 2010,
addressed to the Board Secretary (the Board of Directors reserves the right to waive strict
compliance with the application deadline if there are extenuating circumstances unknown to
the employee at the time and the Board in its sole discretion decides to waive strict
compliance with the application deadline);

2) submission of a written resignation to the Board of Directors on the same day as
submission of the written application to participate in the plan; and

3) the Board's acceptance of the written resignation. The resignation will not be binding
unless the employee is eligible and appropriately qualifies under the plan and the Board
accepts the employee's written resignation. The Board's acceptance of the written
resignation will be considered final action and shall mean that the employee's application is
accepted and the employee's contract and employment duties will end on the date agreed
upon by the Board and the employee.

In all cases, completion of the above requirements is realized by receipt or certification by the Board
Secretary.

II. BENEFIT

BENEFIT CALCULATION

Each participating employee shall receive as early retirement incentive pay a cash payment that is
equal to forty-five percent (45%) of the employee's 2009-10 annualized wage excluding overtime.
Early retirement benefits will be paid annually for four years into a special pay 403(b) Retirement
Plan of the employer’s choice or a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) in accordance with
Internal Revenue Service guidelines.

HEALTH INSURANCE

The employee may elect to continue their existing single or family coverage under the District's
health insurance program as long as they pay the monthly premiums and are permitted to continue
coverage by the insurer. To continue their health insurance coverage, the employee shall pay the
monthly premium amount to the District's business office on a date mutually agreed upon prior to
the date the District's premium payment is made to the insurance carrier.

Nothing herein shall limit the District's ability to change the terms of its existing health insurance
plan. This policy in no way guarantees that an employee will be provided any certain level of
benefits or premiums during the time of the employee's participation in this plan.

BENEFIT PAYMENT

The employee will receive their early retirement incentive pay in four equal payments with the first
payment being made in January of 2011, the second payment being made in January of 2012, the
third payment being made in January of 2013, and the fourth payment being made in January of
2014.



If a participating employee dies before the full amount of their benefit under this plan is paid to
them, the remaining amount of their benefit will be paid to the participating employee’s designated
beneficiary, if one is designated, or to the participating employee’s estate.

III. EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

In the event this Early Retirement Incentive Plan is altered or discontinued, persons who separated
from employment with the District under its provisions will continue to receive the benefits in effect
and authorized by the Board of Directors at the time the employee's letter of resignation was
accepted.

The adoption of this Early Retirement Incentive Plan shall not vest any rights in any employee
whether or not the employee is currently eligible for early retirement. Furthermore, the District
shall not be obligated to provide any plan benefits to any employee after the expiration date of the
Plan, except to those Early Retirement Incentive Plan participants whose early retirement pursuant
to this plan has commenced prior to the expiration date.

IV. STATUS OF PARTICIPANTS

An employee who elects to participate in the District's Early Retirement Incentive Plan will become
a retired employee and will be entitled to all rights and privileges of retired employees under
applicable law and the policies of the Anamosa Community School District Board of Directors.

However, Early Retirement Incentive Plan participants shall not be eligible to be rehired in any
capacity with the Anamosa Community School District; nor shall the Anamosa Community School
District be required to consider an application for employment from an Early Retirement Incentive
Plan participant; provided however, that, at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors, the District
may employ Early Retirement Incentive Plan participants as temporary substitute employees.

Each employee who elects to participate in the District's Early Retirement Incentive Plan must
specifically agree to hold the District harmless and indemnify it if the participant attempts to submit
an application for employment or otherwise attempts to be reemployed with the District. The
participant is not precluded in any way from accepting employment with any employer other than
the District after fulfilling the terms of the employee's 2009-10 contract with the District.

Approved
Reviewed 7/26/99
Revised 3/19/01
Reviewed 1/6/03
Revised 1/20/03
Revised 11/16/09




EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: Out of State Field Trip to London

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
According to Board Policy 603.7, any field trip outside the state must have the approval of the
Board.

The high school social studies department is planning a trip to London during Spring Break,
2013. They did do an informal study of students and very few common people fall between this
trip and the band trip.

Sarah Nemmers and Julie Frankfurt, high school social studies teachers are planning a trip to
London, England during Spring Break 2013. This will be the 5th trip that they have taken
students on. They are extending to Paris for a 9 day trip. While there they will have the
opportunity to see Big Ben, Piccadilly Circus, the Changing of the Guard at Buckingham Palace
and Westminster Abbey. They will take a trip to see Stonehenge and Bath and then take the
Eurostar train to Paris and have a guided tour of Paris with the Louvre and Notre Dame
Cathedral. They are very excited to have approximately 20 students who want to go. Many of
these students are repeat travelers with them.

Sarah Nemmers is planning on attending the meeting to answer any of your questions and will
have a flyer available.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Anamosa High School trip to London during Spring Break, 2013.”

12



EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

ISSUE: School Foundation Purchase of Land from Fawn Creek Court and Sales Ltd.
Adjacent to Strawberry Hill

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

The Anamosa School Foundation needs formal school board approval for purchasing the land
owned by Fawn Creek Court and Sales Ltd. That was part of the foundation board’s approval
motion.

Attached is the map showing the school property in yellow and Fawn Creek Court & Sales Ltd
8.15 acres in blue (parcel 0911228010).

A new abstract is being made as the one they had is believed to have been destroyed in their
warehouse fire. The Foundation should have the new abstract within 2 weeks and they would
close shortly after that.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
Approve the Anamosa School Foundation purchasing land from Fawn Creek Court and
Sales Ltd. adjacent to Strawberry Hill.

13



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2011

EXHIBIT M

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.

14



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Committee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf. Bd.

TIASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Kristine Kilburg, Jean Sellnau, Rich Crump
Kristine Kilburg, Jean Sellnau, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Shaun Lambertsen, Rich Crump

Lowell Tiedt

Connie McKean

Kristine Kilburg, Lowell Tiedt, Connie McKean

15



